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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 21, 2009 8:33 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Please add our EIN Number

‘Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of

State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance faor your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: PSS Sales [mailto:sales@public-safety-systems.com]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 6:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Please add our EIN Number

Please update Public Safety Systems, Inc, profile with our EIN Number which is

202 804 875

Thanks!

Jimbo

James Chmelik

President

PSS

Public Safety Systems, Inc.
jim@public-safety-systems.com
www.public-safety-systems.com
(888) 488-6544 Toll Free

(702) 303-9534 Cell

(480) 275-3722 E-Fax
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